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Dear Parties:

The attached Amended Transfer 8347I was signed and mailed out today. I thought it would be helpful to provide a brief
explanation of why an amended approval was needed. Earlier this week, Kristin Moore contacted the Department
asking for an amended approval. According to Kristin, Condition #3 on water right25-14490 identified the wrong
subdivision lot. Kristin provided a copy of an application amendment that was supposedly filed by RMWE in February,
changing one of the parcels from Lot 7 Block 1 to Lot 6 Block 1. I could not find the amendment in the transfer file. Even
if the amendment was not filed, or was lost in the mail, I am not opposed to updating Condition #3 as requested by
Kristin. The change to Condition #3 does not impact any of the elements of the water rights or the stipulated
withdrawal of protest. As I was preparing the amended approval, I also noticed an error in the diversion rates for two of
thewaterrights. Theoriginalapprovallisteddiversionratesof0.6cfsforthesplitrights. Thecorrectdiversionratesfor
thesplitrightsare0.06cfs. Thesearetheonlychangesmadetotheapproval. Pleaseletmeknowifyounoticeany
other errors or inconsistencies.

James Cefalo
Regional Manager
IDWR Eastern Region
(208) 525-7161
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